Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 1:03 PM

To: 'Zuraimee Bin Mantau'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request MV for SJA5735G, MT/1029951-001, DOA: 29/01/2019

Dear Zuraimee Bin Mantau,

The market value for SJA 5735G is $45K - 48K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau [mailto:zuraimee.mantau@income.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 11:42 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; LKK Paya Ubi <rspu@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Request MV for SJA5735G, MT/1029951-001, DOA: 29/01/2019
Importance: High

Dear LKK Auto

Please help on the market value for the vehicle.
The COE revalidated until 30 Nov 2027.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SJA5735G

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
03 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

PICNIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK
Primary Colour

Blue

Manufacturing Year

2007

Engine No.

1AZ5669113



Chassis No.
JTEGH23B800024364
Maximum Power Output
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$24,702.00

Original Registration Date
14 Dec 2007

First Registration Date
14 Dec 2007

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

$27,173.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

30 Nov 2027
COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10

PQP Paid
$50,168.00

COE Rebate Amount
$43,855.00

Total Rebate Amount
$43,855.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2019

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau
Senior Executive
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7891
WWWw.income.com.sg
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At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers
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Disclaimer



This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



